Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission

1050 N. Highland Street e Suite 200A-N ¢ Arlington, VA 22201
703.842.0740  703.842.0741 (fax)  www.asmfc.org

MEMORANDUM

July 8, 2019

To: Atlantic Herring Management Board, Technical Committee, Advisory Panel and
Interested Parties

From: Toni Kerns, ISFMP Director ¢ ¥
RE: Days Out Call on Wednesday July 10
The Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission’s (Commission) Atlantic Herring Board members

from Maine, New Hampshire, and Massachusetts set effort control measures for the Area 1A
fishery via Days Out meetings/calls.

Atlantic Herring Board members from Maine, New Hampshire, and Massachusetts are scheduled
to convene via conference call to consider changing the start date of the Area 1A fishery on:

Wednesday, July 10*" at 1:00 PM

To join the call, please dial 888.585.9008 and enter conference room number 746-824-914 as
prompted.

Please contact Kirby Rootes-Murdy, Senior Fishery Management Plan Coordinator, at krootes-
murdy@asmfc.org or 703.842.0740 for more information.
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